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Piedmont: A spot on the

Saluda River where the

sparkling water rushes over

huge rocks on its way from

the mountains to the

sea. The place has

had several names;

the Indians and early

settlers called il "Big

Shoals of the Sa

luda,'" later it was

Garrison Shoals and

then Piedmont.

From the time the Indians

used the big rocks of the

shoals as a crossing,

through the several bridges,

Piedmont has been a cross

roads for generations.

The five foot red headed

Irishman, David Garrison,

built his grist mill upon the

shoals, giviim it its second

name. Garrison Shoals.

About this time around

1850, the first bridge was

built, a covered wooden

bridge. During the early-

part of the century, a more

modern steel span was

added, and in 1948 the pre

sent cement structure.

When Henry Pinckney

Hammett. son-in-law of

William Bates, builder of

the first successful cotton

mill in Greenville County,

bought the property for his

cotton mill, using the water

power of the shoals, the

name was again changed,

this time to Piedmont,

"Foot of the Mountains.''

This name was added to his

charter for Piedmont Manu

facturing Company and

also as a railroad station.

Continued on Paee 6

Courthouse Property Bought 'Straight Out'
This article appeared in the Anderson

Independent on Sunday, November 6,
1966. Submittedby GaryFarmer.

The recent recommendation

by a committee of architects
that the present Anderson
County Courthouse not be
enlarged as means of solving
the critical space problem,
but instead a modern new

structure be built in the cen

tral business section of

Anderson, has served to re
vive an old and persistent
myth. Il is that if the present
courthouse is ever aban

doned, then the land on
which it stands will revert

back to heirs of the person
who owned the land before it

was taken over for county
purposes.

All of which is untrue.

THE LAND acquired by the
commissioners named to

establish Anderson was pur

chased straight out, no

strings attached.

Continued on Page 8
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